CITY OF CONCORD

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $28,375.00

DATE: June 1, 2025

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord
cited below for the purpose indicated:

Name Donation Project Amount
Jonathan/Caroline Smith CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Joanne Casino CIP51 White Park playground $50.00
Norris Family CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Gerald Eaton CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Matt Grondin CIP51 White Park playground $60.00
Anne Sheehan CIP51 White Park playground $150.00
Rebecca Brewster CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Pamela Peterson CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Bourbon Club of Concord CIP51 White Park playground $300.00
Thomas Eissenberg CIP51 White Park playground $10.00
Alec Woods CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Daniel Barrick CIP51 White Park playground $200.00
Jennifer Kretovic CIP51 White Park playground $250.00
Kara Gilson Guyer CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Deodonne Bhattarai CIP51 White Park playground $1,500.00
Robert and Gena Cohen Moses

Trust CIP51 White Park playground $2,500.00
Michael Frary CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Jonathan Lax CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Richard McPartlin CIP51 White Park playground $200.00
Friends of White Park CIP51 White Park playground $750.00
Tobey Davies CIP51 White Park playground $100.00
Mary Schuh CIP51 White Park playground $300.00
Judith Kurtz CIP51 White Park playground $500.00
Jarbel Realty LLC CIP51 White Park playground $1,000.00
Ardinger Family Trust/William

Ardinger CIP51 White Park playground $2,500.00
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NH Council on Developmental
Disabilities CIP51 White Park playground $5,000.00
Swim lessons Sponsorship

Concord Housing & Development | (Aquatics) $8,000.00
Pam Peters Buy A Bench $1,200.00
Pam Peters Buy A Bench $1,200.00
Anonymous Summer Movies $5.00
Meredith Cooley SPARC $50.00
Concord Garden Club Senior Program $1,650.00

Background:
The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and
Recreation Department.

Discussion:

With these donations the City of Concord will be able to continue raising private donations to build the new
Playground at White Park, supplies for the SPARC program, Buy A Bench Program and other department
initiatives.



